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Title: I hereby reappoint Bill Anderson and Sheryl Ingram Max to the Board of Services for the
Developmentally Disabled, for new terms to expire December 31, 2008, and December 31, 2009,
respectively.  I hereby appoint Thomas R. Davis to the Board, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
expiration of the term of Julie Warm, for a new term to expire December 31, 2009.  I hereby appoint
Barbara Winkler to the Board, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Steven
Israelite, for a new term to expire December 31, 2009.  Copies of Mr. Davis's and Ms. Winkler's
resumes are attached.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #07-19

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: MAY 16, 2007

RE: REAPPOINTMENTS/APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF SERVICES
FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

I hereby reappoint Bill Anderson and Sheryl Ingram Max to the Board of Services for the
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I hereby reappoint Bill Anderson and Sheryl Ingram Max to the Board of Services for the
Developmentally Disabled, for new terms to expire December 31, 2008, and December 31, 2009,
respectively. I hereby appoint Thomas R. Davis to the Board, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
expiration of the term of Julie Warm, for a new term to expire December 31, 2009. I hereby appoint
Barbara Winkler to the Board, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Steven
Israelite, for a new term to expire December 31, 2009. Copies of Mr. Davis's and Ms. Winkler's
resumes are attached.

_______________________________
Michael D. Sanders, County

Executive

Date: _____________________________
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